

NEPAGSL

Agenda

March 12, 2015

- 1) Roll Call of officers
- 2) Approval of last meeting minutes
- 3) Communications
- 4) Old Business
 - a) Meet Manager training proposal by DMAC
 - b) DMAC question regarding swimmer eligibility in boys meet against Delaware Valley
 - c) Fitter and Faster swim tour opportunities
 - d) Choosing a date & place of end of season meeting
 - e) Warm up times for boys Championships. Status update by CYC
 - f) Proposed Constitution Amendment Article X - PIAA Official Clarification
- 5) New Business
 - a) Season in review - questions, comments, suggestions
 - b) Proposed meet day outline
 - c) Hy-Tek training for the 2015-2016 season
 - d) T-Shirts for next season will be Delaware Valley's responsibility
 - e) Championships medals table volunteer Abington
 - f) Meeting minutes posted to website only September and November are posted.
- 6) Treasurer's Report
- 7) Good and Welfare
 - a) Officer positions for next season
- 8) Next Meeting 9/10/15

9) Adjournment